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' TO: - DIRECTOR, FBI (62—199060)JA" .
FROM: SAC, MIAMI (105-8342) (c)
O =,
RE: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN_FITZGERALD KENNEDY, -
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVEMBER 22, 1963 .
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
(00: Dallas) s
S " Re New Orleans airtel to the Bureau, 10/1/68, .
“ with a newspaper clipping re captioned matter. N\
Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies of a >J\ J
newspaper article appearing in the "Miami Herald", a C?
local Miami, Fla. newspaper on 10/10/68, re the above B
matter. ‘ / )
[ , N - . 3 //
- Copies of this newspaper article are enclosed « //

.£8x Dallas and New Orleans.
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" On 10/9/68, WILLIAM SOMERSETT,‘fY’ ?
. advised the office that he was aware © the

diary in the possession of Assistant District Attorney
in Dade County who had been subpoenaed to testify in
New Orleans. o
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inhvestigation being conducted in New Orleans re an alleged
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SOMERSETT reported that he has not received

& subpoena in this matter but felt that someone from
the Miami, Fla. PD may be subpoenaed in connection with
a tape recording which relates to this matter and which
was made by the Miami, Fla PD
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. On 10/9/68, Lt HAVARD SWILLEY Intelligence
Unit " Miami PD, reported that he was aware of the :
'1nvestigation being conducted in New Orleans and stated
" “that no one from the lntelligence Unit had been subpoenaed‘
to testify in this matter.

The above is being furnished to the Bureau for
information purposes.




